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BONDURANT, MIXSON & ELMORE, LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
3900 ONE ATLANTIC CENTER
1201 WEST PEACHTREE STREET, N.W.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30309-3417
(404) 881-4100
TELECOPIER (404) 881-4111

EDWARD B. KRUGMAN WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMEER
(404) 881-4106
KRUGMAN @BMELAW.COM
May 21, 2009
Laura Gary, Esq. VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
King & Spalding LLP
1180 Peachtree Street NE

Atlanta, GA 30309-3521

Re:  Cambridge University Press, et al. v. Mark P. Becker, et al.
United States District Court, Northern District of Georgia
Civil Action File No. 1:08-CV-1425-ODE

Dear Laura:

I am writing to confirm our phone conversation this afternoon in which I advised you that
Plaintiffs' object to Defendants' use of a witness to present evidence at trial under Federal Rules
of Evidence 702, 703 and 705. Putting aside whether the proposed testimony would even be
admissible, Plaintiffs believe Defendants' identification of Dr. Crews as an expert witness was
clearly untimely under Local Rule 26.2.C and, absent a court order authorizing the testimony
based upon a showing that Defendants' failure to comply with the Local Rule was justified, any
such testimony cannot be used.

We can discuss this issue further once you have had an opportunity to confer with Tony
and your co-counsel.

Very truly yours,
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Edward B. Krugman

EBK:am

cc:  Anthony B. Askew, Esq. (via email)
Mary Jo Volkert, Esq. (via email)
Randi W. Singer, Esq. (via email}
Todd Larson, Esq. (via email)
Kristen A. Swift, Esq. (via email)
Bruce Rich, Esq. {via email)
Stephen M. Schaetzel, Esq. (via email)
John H. Rains, Esq. (via email})
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